Samuel Tadlock HIS 582 Dr. Beisel 8/9/13

1105 N. Mound Time Line Lot 5-A, Block 45

- Lot 5-A was originally part of Lot 5 in 1920. At some point the lot 5 was split into Lot 5-A and 5-B.
- Charles S. William owned the lot in 1920.
- Williams sold the land to Charles B. Hagans at an unknown date.
- Hagans sold the lot to Robert Jones on February 14, 1967.
- Jones sold the lot to the Nacogdoches Hospital District on October 3, 1968.
- The lot was turned into a parking lot in the 1980s.